CURRICULUM VITAE OF Dr.B.JAHEEDA

Dr.B.JAHEEDA

Lecturer in computers Sri Vani PG College Anantapuramu-515002

Email: jaheeda14mca@gmail.com Mobile:8885445365

Objective:

Quest to work in a professional and competent atmosphere involving my enthusiasm aided with my efforts contributing to growth of organization and to strive and achieve excellence in the area of work undertaken with honesty commitment and dedication.

Strengths

- Ability to work well with teams and lead.
- Commitment to achieve, Result oriented.
- Hardworking every time to learn something new.
- Creative and Innovative.
- Self-motivation
- Discipline
- Strong analytical and communication skills.
- Quest and zeal to learn new technologies and undertake challenging tasks.

Experience summary:

Worked as a AO in aegis of Chowdaries Educational Society Anantapur from 1997 to 2007.
Corporate Computer training sponsor by youth welfare (NIIT)
Computer training sponsor by youth welfare (Sai Society Anantapur)
Worked as a computer faculty in Sreenivasa Degree College Dharmavaram
from 2007 to 2010
Worked as a computer faculty in Saisiddartha Degree College Anantapur, from 2010 to 2013
Worked as a computer faculty in Nalanda Degree College Anantapur, from 2010 to 2013
Worked as a computer faculty in PVKK PG College Anantapur, from 2011 to 2014
Worked as a Principal, in PVKK Degree College Anantapur, from2014 to 2015
Worked as a computer faculty in Sri Sai Degree college Anantapur, 2015 to 2016
Working as a computer faculty in Sri Chaitanya Degree College ,Anantapur,from 2016
Working as a computer faculty in Sri Sai Degree college Anantapur, from 2016.

Educational Qualifications:

P.hd in Annamalai University, Chidambaram, TamilNadu 608002 India.

M.Phil in Dr. C.V. Raman University, Kargi Road Kota Distt.Bilaspur(Chhattisgarh) Inida.

Title of the M.Phil Thesis: "IMPROVING DATA WAREHOUSE PERFORMANCE THROUGH EFFICIENT MAINTENANCE".

M.C.A from Alagappa University, Alagappa Puram, Karaikudi, Tamil Nadu 630003

Achievevments

- Organized National Level NSCT.
- Attended External Examiner for UGC viva and Act as a Judge in many Activities.
- Internal Guide for PG students

International Journal:

International Journal of computers and Education – ISSN-2319-9016 Ref:CER/2015/v4N3/IJIT csp/06/VAN3-163 Title: Mobile online Technologies in India, page : 2319-9024. International Journal of Business and Administration -ISSN 2348–0653 Ref No: IJBARR July-2016 Title: "DATA WARE HOUSE MAINTENANCE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY THROUGH EFFICIENT MAINTENANCE.",

Skills Summary:

Operating System	:	Windows,Unix
Programming Languages	:	C,C++,JAVA
Packages	:	Tally7.2,Ms_Office
Database	:	Oracile8.i
Front End Tool	:	Visual Basic, Dot Net
Type Writing	:	English, Telugu
Technical	:	Computer Hardware

Responsibilities

- 1. Planning According to University to complete syllabus.
- 2. Conducting the Theory Classes.
- 3. Filling the gap with invited expert talks in both Industry and educational institutions.
- 4. Preparing the Students for Different Management meets, Seminars, Conferences.
- 5. Organized National and State Level Management Meets.
- 6. Conducting Business Games for the Students.
- 7. Guiding the Students in their Project Reports.
- 8. Counseling the students in different aspects.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name	:	Dr.B.Jaheeda
Nationality	:	Indian
Religion	:	Muslim
Sex	:	Female
Language Known	:	Urdu,Hindi,English,Telugu
Present Address	:	19/338,RaniNagar ANANTAPUR-515001(A.P)
Contact No	:	8885445365
Reference	:	SatyaNarayana Principal of CMI Degree College Rajuroad,Anantapur. Cell:9440070587.

Declaration:

I here by declare that all the information is true to the best of my knowledge

SIGNATURE (B.JAHEEDA)